
BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
2039 Forest Avenue 

Chico, CA 95928 

MEETING AGENDA 

February 16,2017 
2:00 p.m. 

The Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public participation in the Board meetings. Members of the public may be heard on any items 
on the Directors' agenda. A person addressing the Directors will be limited to 5 minutes unless the Chairperson grants a longer period oftime. 
Comments by members of the public on any item on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Directors. Members 
of the public desiring to be heard on matters under jurisdiction of the Directors, but not on the agenda, may address the Directors during agenda 
item 6. 

If you are disabled and need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Housing Authority office at 895-4474. 
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Board of Directors to make reasonable arrangements. 

NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 17-1C 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. ROLLCALL 

2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

3.1 Minutes of Regular Meeting on October 20,2016. 
Minutes of Special Meeting on November 17,2016. 

3.2 BCAHDC financial report 

3.3 Tax Credit report 

3.4 Cordillera Apartments report 

3.5 1200 Park Avenue LLC financial Report. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE 

5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 

5.1 Corporate Services Agreement - Annual Authorization and Billing Rates with 
Housing Authority of the County of Butte. 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Agenda-MeetingofFebruary 16, 2017 
Page 1 

1



Recommendation: Motion 

5.2 Chico Housing Development - CHIP partnership. 

Recommendation: Information 

6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 

8. SPECIAL REPORTS 

9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 

10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

12. DIRECTORS' CALENDAR 

Next meeting - May 18, 2017. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Agenda-Meeting of February 16, 2017 
Page 2 

2



BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA 95928 

MEETING MINUTES 

October 20,2016 

President Mayer called the meeting of Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
(BCAHDC) to order at 2:00 p.m. 

1. ROLLCALL 

Present for Directors: Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Roger Hart, Anne Jones, and 
Laura Moravec. 

Others Present: President Ed Mayer; Treasurer Sue Kemp; Secretary Tamra Young; Roy Peters, 
HACB; Larry Guanzon, HACB; Jerry Martin, HACB; Bobbi Sawtelle, North Valley Catholic Social 
Services (NVCSS); James Coles, North Valley Housing Trust (NVHT); Cris Boyle, North Valley 
Housing Trust (NVHT); Marie Demers, City of Chico; Debbie Villasenor, Butte County Behavioral 
Health; and Loren Freeman, Public Housing resident. 

2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 

None. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Director Hart moved that the Consent Calendar be accepted as presented. Director Anderson 
seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE 

None. 

5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 

5.1 Walker Commons Apartments Property Management - USRG has indicated that they 
seek to withdraw from property management of the Walker Commons Apartments. 
HACB does not recommend a return to HACB management of the properties. 
Therefore, HACB has identified and solicited two (2) other property management firms 
in the area, both of whom specialize in tax-credit management. A recommendation will 
be brought to the Board at a special meeting in November. 

5.2 Chico Valley View Partners LP - BCAHDC received a request from Chico Valley 
View Partners LP for a $300,000 pre-development loan in support of the 14-unit 
"Valley View Apartment" project, an affordable tax-credit project being developed by 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes -Meeting of October 20,2016 
Page 1 3



Northern Valley Catholic Social Services and tax-credit developer Palm Communities. 
The tax-credit partnership originally received a $300,000 predevelopment loan from 
local Community Development Finance Institution (CDFI), 3CORE, in partnership with 
the North Valley Housing Trust (NVHT). The loan term expires October 13th

• Because 
of State action, repayment of the pre-development loan will be delayed until Cost 
Certification of the completed development. 3CORE is unwilling to wait, and wants to 
out of the project. The State HCD funds are scheduled to be released in June 2017; 
however a longer timeframe is being requested as a contingency. The loan would be 
"unsecured", as the land is owned by the City of Chico, is being leased to the 
Partnership, and has other lenders in higher priority positions. The development entities 
(NVCSS, Palm Communities, and its principal) are willing to provide loan guarantees, 
the same guarantees that were made to 3CORE. The project is 50-60% constructed and 
the source of funds to repay the loan is sitting at the State. At this point, failure of the 
project is extremely unlikely due to the strength of the community partners involved -
the City of Chico, NVCSS, and County Behavioral Health. In attendance at the meeting 
in support of the request was Bobbie Sawtelle, NVCSS, as representative for the LP; 
Marie Demers, City of Chico, who owns the land and leases it to the partnership; 
Debbie Villasenor, Butte County Department of Behavioral Health, who is providing 
the social services commitment to the project; and James Coles and Cris Boyle, NVHT, 
who made the original loan in partnership with 3CORE. The proposed terms of the loan 
are a one-year non-secured loan with a 5% simple interest rate, with a 2% loan 
origination fee. Guarantees would act as the security. The Board had requested a copy 
of the original loan packet at the last meeting. However, 3CORE did not comply, 
instead provided a memo to the Board. The Board expressed concern regarding their 
fiduciary responsibility and granting an unsecured loan. Director Hart requested an 
interest reserve and that each of the three (3) guarantors be held jointly and separately 
liable for the entire $300,000. The overall project cost is $6.4M. There is $4M in tax
credit equity, the balance of funds are sourced from the County and the City. 
Construction will be complete in December 2016. If BCAHDC decided to loan funds 
to the project, the interest rate on our money would be higher than we are receiving 
currently in money market account(s), and the action would be mission consistent in its 
support of low income housing development; the transaction constitutes a partnership 
with the community. 

*RESOLUTION NO. 16-8C* 
Director Hart moved that Resolution No. 16-8C be adopted by reading of title only: "$300,000 PRE
DEVELOPMENT LOAN TO CHICO V ALLEY VIEW PARTNERS LP" with the amendment that the 
loan be a one-year term with no prepayment penalty, have a six (6) month prepaid interest reserve, and 
that the guarantors be individually liable for the loan. Director Jones seconded. The vote in favor was 
unanimous. 

6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

None. 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes -Meeting of October 20, 2016 
Page 2 4



7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 

None. 

8. SPECIAL REPORTS 

None. 

9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 

None. 

10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 

None. 

11 . EXECUTIVE SESSION 

11.1 Government Code 54956.8: Conference with Real Property Negotiators 
Property: Valley View Apartments, 101 Silver Dollar Way, Chico 
Agency negotiator: Ed Mayer 
Negotiating parties: Chico Valley View Partners LP 
Under negotiation: loan structure/configuration/terms 

None. 

12. DIRECTOR'S CALENDAR 

Special Meeting - November 17, 2016. 
Next Regular Meeting - January 19,2017. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Moravec moved that the meeting be adjourned. Director Anderson seconded. The meeting 
was adjourned at 3:18 p.m. 

Dated: October 20,2016. 

ATTEST: 

Tarnra C. Young, Secretary 

Edward S. Mayer, President 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes -Meeting of October 20, 2016 
Page 3 5



BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Board of Directors Meeting 
2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA 95928 

SPECIAL MEETING 
MEETING MINUTES 

November 17, 2016 

President Mayer called the meeting of Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
(BCAHDC) to order at 3 :40 p.m. 

1. ROLLCALL 

Present for Directors: Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Roger Hart, Anne Jones, and 
Laura Moravec. 

Others Present: President Ed Mayer, Treasurer Sue Kemp, Secretary Tamra Young, Roy Peters, Larry 
Guanzon, and Marysol Perez. 

2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 

None. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Director Moravec moved that the Consent Calendar be accepted as presented. Director Anderson 
seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE 

None. 

5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 

5.1 Walker Commons Budget - The FY20 17 Walker Commons budget was presented for 
approval. The budget was developed by Treasurer Kemp and HACB Deputy Executive 
Director Guanzon. Budget that was developed reflects proposed change in the property 
management company. Higher maintenance payroll costs are anticipated with costs offset 
by reduced contracting. 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes -Special Meeting of November 17,2016 
Page 1 6



*RESOLUTION NO. 16-9C* 
Director Moravec moved that Resolution NO. 16-9C be adopted by reading of title only: "APPROVAL 
OF THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR FlY 2017 FOR WALKER COMMONS APARTMENTS, 
CHICO, CA" Director Hart seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous. 

5.2 1200 Park Avenue Budget - The operating budget for 1200 Park Avenue Apartments, 
Chico was prepared in coordination with WINN Residential. HACB Deputy Executive 
Director Guanzon reported an increase in rent potential to maximize rents, vacancy 
numbers remained low and consistent with prior years operation, and also reported the 
property is already doing better this year in comparison to last year. 

*RESOLUTION NO. 16-10C* 
Director Hamman moved that Resolution NO. 16-10C be adopted by reading of title only: "APPROVAL 
OF THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR FlY 2017 FOR 1200 PARK AVENUE APARTMENT S, 
CHICO, CA", Director Besser seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous. 

5.3 Walker Commons Apartments, Property Management - USRG had notified HACB they 
wanted to withdraw from property management of Walker Commons Apartments. HACB 
requested two solicitations from Property Management Companies; A WI and CY 
Properties. Both companies submitted proposals and were interviewed by President Mayer 
and HACB Deputy Executive Director Guanzon. AWl has USDA and Low Income Tax 
Credit experience desired by HACB. Where CY Properties is a local company but does not 
have the desired LITC experience. Motion authorizing change in 3rd party Property 
Management Company, from USRG to AWl, effective January 1, 2017 is recommended. 

*MOTION* 
Director Moravec moved that motion to transition property management of Walker Commons Apartments 
from USRG to AWl be effective January 1,2017. Commissioner Hammon seconded. The vote in favor 
was unanImous. 

5.4 BCAHDC Management - effective November 7,2016 Marysol Perez has been retained as 
the Executive Assistant of the HACB, and as such seeks authorization to serve in official 
capacity as Secretary to Butte County Affordable Housing Corporation 

*RESOLUTION NO. 16-11C* 
Director Moravec moved that Resolution NO. 16-11C be adopted by reading of title only: 
"AUTHORIZATION FOR SECRETARY TO ACT AS SIGNATORY ON BEHALF OF THE BUTTE 
COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION" Director Besser seconded. 
The vote in favor was unanimous. 

5.5 BCAHDC Management - recommended the Board Calendar be shifted back by a month, 
so that more current accounting can be provided and timely budget development can be 
facilitated, minimizing need for Special Meetings. Recommendation would set quarterly 
meetings for the months of February, May, August, and November. 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes -Special Meeting of November 17, 2016 
Page 2 

7



*MOTION* 
Director Anderson moved that motion to set the Corporate Calendars for Butte County Affordable 
Housing Development Corporation meeting be held in the months of February, May, August, and 
November, on the same days as regular meetings of the Housing Authority of the County of Butte. 
Director Moravec seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous. 

6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

None. 

7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 

None. 

8. SPECIAL REPORTS 

None. 

9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 

None. 

10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 

None. 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

None. 

12. DIRECTOR'S CALENDAR 

Next Meeting - February 16,2017. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Moravec moved that the meeting be adjourned. Director Besser seconded. The meeting was 
adjourned at 3 :55 p.m. 

Dated: November 17,2016. 

ATTEST: 

Marysol Perez, Secretary 

Edward S. Mayer, President 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board 0/ Directors 

Minutes -Special Meeting o/November 17,2016 
Page 3 8



BCAHDCGENERALFUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 2016 

***** •• **** •• ************.****.** A SSE T S ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Current Assets 
Cash-Unrestricted 
Accounts Receivable-Mise 
Accounts Receivable-Tenants 
Tenant Security Deposits 
Investments-Unrestricted 
Investments-Restricted 
Interprogram Due From Cordillera 
Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Land 
Buildings 
Appliances - Dwelling units 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 
Organizational Costs, Net of Amortization 
Note Receivable - Chico Valley View Partners 
Investment in 1200 Park Avenue, L.P. 
Investment in Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
Investment in DHi-DFA Gridley Springs Associates, L.P. 
Investment in Walker Commons, L.P. 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

71,724 
60,644 

o 
o 

250,000 
o 

354 
382,722 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 

300,000 
-402 
-140 

-3 
198,792 

498,247 

880,969 

.................. LIABILITIES AND EQU I TY ***** •• *.*.* •• **** 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Interprogram Due to Cordillera 
Accrued Fees due to HACB 
CVVP Interest Reserves 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Equity 
Prior Year Equity Balance 
Retained Earnings 

Total Equity 

TOTAL EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

3,032 
o 

200,000 for CVVP loan 
10,175 
4,541 

217,748 

o 
o 

660,042 
3,179 

663,221 

217,748 

663,221 

880,969 

9



REVENUES 
Partnership Income 
Misc. Income 
Investrnentlncome 
TOTAL REVENUES 

Audit Fee 
Corporate Services 
Consulting Fees 
Legal Expenses 
Misc. Administrative Costs 
Outside Management Fees 
Partnership Losses 
Taxes and Fees 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

RETAINED EARNINGS 

Rpt rd.: IGLST7CR.QRP 

BCAHDC-GENERAL FUND INCOME STATEMENT 
December 31, 2016 

Month to Date Year to Date 
Actual Budget Remaining Actual Bud2et 

9,406 3,148 6,258 9,406 37,779 
6,240 0 6,240 6,240 0 
3,124 150 2,974 3,190 1,800 

18,770 3,298 15,471 18,836 39,579 

0 250 -250 0 3,000 
579 1,542 -963 3,013 18,500 

0 417 -417 0 5,000 
0 250 -250 2,450 3,000 

20 83 -63 20 1,000 
10,175 3,392 6,783 10,175 40,700 

0 42 -42 0 500 
0 7 -7 0 80 

10,774 5,982 4,792 15,658 71,780 

7,996 -2,683 10,679 3,179 -32,201 

Remainin2 

-28,373 
6,24(] 
1,39C 

-20,7~.J 

-3,00 
-15,48 
-5,00 

-55 
-98 

-30,525 
-50 

-8 
-56,12 

35,38~ 

YTD% 
25.00 

% used 

24.90 
0.00 

177.24 
47.59 

0.00 
16.28 
0.00 

81.67 
2.00 

25.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21.81 

-9.87 

10



~ 
tk~ 

BCAHDC-GENERAL FUND INCOME STATEMENT 
September 30, 2016 YTD% 

100.00 
Month to Date Year to Date 

Actual Budget Remaining Actual Budeet Remaining_ % used 
REVENUES 
Partnership Income 9,406 3,131 6,275 60,266 37,572 22,694 160.40 
Investtnentlncome 46 33 12 838 400 438 209.54 
TOTAL REVENUES 9,452 3,164 6,287 61,105 37,972 23,133 160.92 

Audit Fee 102 250 -148 2,649 3,000 -351 88.30 
Corporate Services 980 1,542 -562 12,463 18,500 -6,03 67.36 
Consulting Fees 0 417 -417 0 5,000 -5,00 0.00 
Legal Expenses 0 250 -250 0 3,000 -3,00 0.00 
Misc. Administrative Costs 0 83 -83 0 1,000 -1,0 0.00 
Outside Management Fees 0 3,392 -3,392 29,700 40,700 -11,00 72.97 
Partnership Losses 0 42 -42 119 500 -381 23.73 
Taxes and Fees 0 7 -7 60 80 -2 75.00 
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,082 5,982 -4,900 44,990 71,780 62.68 

RETAINED EARNINGS 8,370 -2,817 11,187 16,115 -33,808 49,92~ -47.66 

Rpl File: IGLST7CR.QRP 11



MEMO 

Date: February 10,2017 

To: BCAHDC Board of Directors 

From: Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director \~ 

Subject: Status Report - LIHTC Properties 

• Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, senior/disabled) 
• 1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, senior) 
• Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, f~ily) 
• Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (32 units, LIHTC, family) 
• Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, family) 

Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (60 units, LIHTC, Senior & Disabled, MGP: BCAHDC, 
PM: A WI) - The property at this time continues to have two (2) vacancies. The new 3rd party 
manager, A WI Property Management, out of Auburn, California, has transitioned into the 
complex as of January 1, 2017. They are in the process of interviewing for a new on-site 
manager. A new maintenance person has been hired by the name of Bruce Rabon; he will be 
splitting his time between Walker Commons and Chico Commons Apts. (Banyard). ADA 
parking lot improvements and buildings siding replacements are being planned for 2017. 

1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, Senior, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: Winn 
Residential) - This property currently has one (1) vacancy. This property has stabilized due to 
the work of Site Manager Roberto Rojas. Berkadia, Citibank's loan servicer, will be conducting 
their annual inspection later this month. Winn Residential has reimbursed the property for $500 
in missing "petty cash" funds, which could not be accounted for after the termination of a 
former on-site manager - this has been an on-going discussion for resolution. 

Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM Winn 
Residential) - Harvest Park currently has three (3) vacancies. The property continues operations 
per budget. Winn Residential has reimbursed the property for funds lost; an audit of their former 
on-site resident manager revealed theft of property application fees, late fees, and tenant 
security deposits. 

Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (24 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: US 
Residential) - There currently is (1) vacancy at the property. US Residential has hired Dwayne 
Wesley as the new on-site manager. The annual HOME inspection will be conducted this week, 
triggered by the property's use of City of Gridley HOME funds for acquisition and rehabilitation. 

Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, Family, Owner: BCAHDC, PM: RSC Assoc.) - The 
property has zero (0) vacancies at this time. Please find RSC Associates' monthly report 
following. We will continue to make capital improvements as cash flow allows: replacing patios 
railings and exterior windows, and completion of exterior painting, all targeted to upgrade the 
property's curb appeal and valuation. 

12



WALKER COMMONS 

BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2016 

****************************** ASS E T S ****************************** 

Current Assets 
Cash-USRG 

Cash - Umpqua Savings 

Tenant Security Deposits 

Accounts Receivable - Misc. 

Accounts Receivable - Tenants 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Land 

Buildings 

Furniture and Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
Fees net of amortization 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

231,751 
256,384 
24,582 

o 
-5,230 
-2,894 
2,938 

507,531 

600,000 
2,711,451 

75,044 
-1,510,915 
1,875,580 

5,309 
5,309 

2,388,420 

****************** L I A B I LIT I E SAN D E QUI T Y ****************** 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Accrued Liabilities 

Accrued Interest Payable - Current 

Prepaid Rent 

Tenant Security deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Accrued Interest Payable - Net of Current 

Long-Term Debt - Note Payable 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Partner's Equity 

Retained Earnings 

TOTAL EQUITY 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

8,323 
16,719 
13,750 

-253 
24,242 

62,781 

86,382 

500,000 
586,382 

649,163 

1,616,070 
123,187 

1,739,257 

1,739,257 

2,388,420 

2/10/2017 

13



REVENUES 
Potential Dwelling Rent 
Vacancy Loss 
Manager's Unit - moved to expense 

Net Dwelling Rent 
Tenant Charges 
Laundry Revenue 
InvestrnentIncome 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENSES 
Advertising 
Audit Fee 
Credit & Collection Expense 
Franchise Tax Board Fee 
Insurance-LiabilitylProperty 
Legal Fees 
Management Fees 
Misc. Admin. Costs 
Office Supplies 
Partnership Expense 
Property Taxes & Assessments 
Resident Services/Supplies 
Security Services 
Telephone 
Training 
Total Admin Costs 

Site Manager: Salary & Free Rent 
Site Maintenance: Salary 
Payroll Taxes & Benefits 
Total Salary and Benefits 

Electricity 
Gas 
Water and Sewer 
Total Utilities-Project 

Landscape Maintenance 
Maintenance Materials 
Other Maintenance Contracts 
Trash Removal 
Unit Turnover Maintenance 
Total Maintenance Costs 

Capital Improvements (Expensed) 
Extraordinary Maintenance 
Depreciation & Amortization 
Interest Expense-Chico 
Bad Debt-Tenants 
Total Other Expenses 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

RETAINED EARNINGS 

+ Deprec & Amort 
- Capital ImprovementslReplcrnnts 
- Debt Payments 
- Transfer to Reserves 
NET CASH FLOW 
Rpt File: IGLSTDEC.QRP 

WALKER COMMONS INCOME STATEMENT 
November 30, 2016 

Month to Date Year to Date 
Actual Budget Remaining Actual Budget 

32,894 32,528 366 358,263 390,336 
-1 ,389 -325 -1,064 -7,310 -3,903 

0 0 0 0 0 
31,505 32,203 -698 350,953 386,433 

40 375 -335 648 4,500 
177 225 -48 1,736 2,700 

15 25 -10 209 300 
31,736 32,828 -1,091 353;546 393,933 

0 17 -17 0 200 
0 363 -363 4,350 4,350 
0 25 -25 0 300 
0 67 -67 800 800 

588 506 81 6,646 6,075 
0 42 -42 0 500 

1,960 2,386 -426 21,210 28,628 
311 142 169 6,436 1,700 
403 67 337 3,138 800 
625 625 0 7,500 7,500 

0 10 -10 91 120 
117 250 -133 1,478 3,000 
333 333 0 3,516 4,000 

97 20 77 360 240 
13 42 -29 489 . 500 

4,447 4,893 -446 56,014 58,713 

602 3,852 -3,250 23,11 1 46,224 
0 0 0 0 0 

514 0 514 4,150 0 
1,116 3,852 -2,736 27,261 46,224 

1,061 583 478 6,758 7,000 
104 167 -62 1,043 2,000 

2,427 2,428 ~1 22,917 29,138 
3,593 3,178 415 30,717 38,138 

2,368 1,500 868 21 ,103 18,000 
0 167 -167 2,536 2,000 

2,925 3,350 -425 13,464 40,200 
219 219 0 2,239 2,625 

0 833 -833 119 10,000 
5,511 6,069 -557 39,461 72,825 

2,754 1,250 1,504 3,376 15,000 
0 0 0 0 0 

5,435 6,082 -647 59,780 72,982 
1,250 1,250 0 13,750 15,000 

0 417 -417 0 5,000 
9,439 8,999 440 76,906 107,982 

24,106 26,990 -2,884 230,359 323,882 

7,631 5,838 1,793 123,187 70,051 

5,435 6,082 -647 59,780 72,982 
0 8,750 -8,750 3,540 105,000 
0 0 0 0 0 

-933 -933 0 -10,267 -11,200 
12,132 2,236 9,896 169,161 26,833 

Remaining 

-32,073 
-3,40' 

0 
-35,48C 
-3,852 

-964 
-91 

-40,38' 

-20 

-30 

-2,69 

4,15 
-18,963 

-24 
-95 

-6,221 
-7,421 

-93,52~ 

53,136 
-13,20..: 

-101,46C 
C 

933 
142,32ti 

YTD% 
91.67 

% used 

91.78 
187.30 

0.00 
90.82 
14.40 
64.31 
69.74 
89.75 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 
100.00 
109.40 

0.00 
74.09 

378.60 
392.24 
100.00 
76.17 
49.26 
87.90 

149.91 
97.84 
95.40 

50.00 
0.00 
0.00 

58.98 

96.54 
52.14 
78.65 
80.54 

117.24 
126.80 
33.49 
85.30 

1.19 
54.19 

22.50 
0.00 

81.91 
91.67 

0.00 
71.22 

71.12 

175.85 
81.91 

3.37 
0.00 

91.67 
630.42 

14



1200 PARK AVENUE L.P. 
BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 2016 

*************************** A 

Current Assets 
Cash - Operating 

Cash - Petty Cash 

Cash - Replacement Reserve 

Cash - Security Deposits 
Accounts Receivable-Tenants 

Accounts Receivable-Other 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Land 
Buildings 
Furniture & Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation 
Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
Tax Credit & Organizational Fees, Net of Amort. 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

166,826 

o 
241 ,532 

39,010 

550 
2,500 

10,142 

460,560 

629,523 
18,372,150 

128,912 
-4,913,967 

14,216,618 

51 ,175 

51,175 

~uuuuuuuu LIAB I LITIES AND EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Interest Payable - Current 

Prepaid Rent 
Tenant Security & Key Deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Accrued Fees 
Accrued Interest Payable - Net of Current 

Loan Payable - HACB 

Loan Payable - City of Chico 
Loan Payable - CITffiANKIBerkadia 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Equity 
Partner's Equity 

Retained Earnings 

Total Equity 

TOTAL EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

2,606 

15,461 
73,500 

2,582 

37,503 
131,652 

18,644 
544,658 

1,104,578 
3,675,000 

1,969,975 

7,312,855 

7,684,634 

-400,788 

7,283,846 

14,728,353 

7,444,507 

7,283,846 

14,728,353 

15



REVENUES 
Potential Dwelling Rent 

Vacancy Loss 
Staff Rent Free Unit 

Net Dwelling Rent 
Tenant Charges 
Laundry Income 
Interest Income 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Audit Fee 
Franchise Tax Fee 
Insurance-PropertylLiabilitylFlood 
Legal Expense 
Management Fee 
Marketing & Renting Expenses 
Misc. Administrative 
Office Supplies & Contracts 
Property Taxes 
Resident Supplies 
Telephone 
Travel & Training 

Total Administrative Costs 
Administrative Salaries 
Maintenance Salaries 
Payroll Taxes & Fringe Benefits 

Total Salary & Benefits 
Electricity 
Gas 
Water & Sewer 

Total Utilities 
Elevator Maintenance 
Janitorial Maint. & Supplies 
Landscape Maint. & Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Maint. Repairs Contracts 
Security Contract & Supplies 
Unit Turnover Costs 
Trash Removal 

Total Maintenance Costs 
Bad Debt Expense 
Capital Improvements (Expensed) 
Depreciation & Amortization 
Interest Expense-Mortgage 

Total Other 
TCM & SM Fees (prior yr excess cash) 
Accr. Interest-City of Chico 
Accr. Interest-HACB 
Accr. Interest-DefDev Fee 
Accr. Annual Admin & Social Servo Fees 

Total Accrued Expenses 
TOTAL EXPENSES 
RETAINED EARNINGS 

+ Depreciation & Amortization 
- Capital Expenditures (Assets) 
- Loan Principal Payments 
+ Accrued Expenses 
- Reserve UsagelPayments 
NET OPERATING CASH FLOW 

Rpt File: IGLSTDEC.QRP 

1200 PARK AV INCOME STATEMENT 
December 31, 2016 

Month to Date Year to Date 
Actual Budget Remaining Actual Budget 

67,452 57,391 10,060 728,454 688,694 
-1,413 -1,008 -405 -7,337 -12,098 

0 -737 737 -4,047 -8,844 
66,039 55,646 10,393 717,070 667,752 

178 207 -29 4,343 2,480 
600 1,000 -400 12,340 12,000 

27 7 20 107 81 
66!843 56,859 9!984 733859 682,313 

0 363 -363 4,350 4,350 
0 67 -67 0 800 

1,321 1,356 -35 17,496 16,266 
1,001 100 901 1,257 1,200 
3,518 2,834 683 36,393 34,011 

336 142 194 2,129 1,704 
-1,472 630 -2,102 11,344 7,565 

106 765 -659 6,846 9,181 
25 24 1 267 288 

120 434 -3 14 3,238 5,208 
392 645 -253 11,842 7,740 

0 193 -193 1,254 2,321 
5,347 7,553 -2,206 96,416 90,634 
3,059 2,903 156 43,292 34,831 
3,145 2,516 629 36,718 30,189 
1,764 2,520 -756 31,008 30,243 
7,968 7,939 29 111,018 95,263 
3,872 3,513 359 46,008 42,150 

219 66 153 1,027 795 
3,051 3,481 -430 42,320 41,775 
7,142 7,060 82 89,356 84,720 

0 665 -665 13,529 7,974 
3,654 1,713 1,942 7,465 20,550 
1,590 1,337 253 20,922 16,040 

283 567 -284 3,169 6,800 
4,332 1,799 2,533 12,241 21,590 

529 644 -115 8,890 7,728 
0 367 -367 5,394 4,400 

830 680 150 10,689 8,160 
11,218 7,770 3,448 82,298 93,242 

1,148 175 973 2,063 2,100 
4,850 2,350 2,500 5,710 28,200 

38,744 39,039 -295 468,474 468,473 
11,677 11,768 -91 141,457 141,215 
56,419 53,332 3,087 617,704 639,988 

0 0 0 0 0 
6,125 6,125 0 73,500 73,500 
4,455 4,369 86 52,433 52,433 

0 0 0 0 0 
2,981 994 1,987 11,923 11,923 

13,561 11,488 2,073 137,856 137,856 

101,654 95,142 6,512 1,134,647 1,141,703 
-34,811 -38,282 3,472 -400,788 -459,390 

38,744 39,039 -295 468,474 468,473 
8,280 -1,667 9,946 0 -20,000 
3,518 3,407 112 40,878 40,878 

13,561 11,488 2,073 137,856 137,856 
12,114 1,335 10,779 -17,357 16,019 
34,370 8,507 25,863 147,306 102,080 

Remaining 

39,760 
4,761 
4,79~ 

49,31~ 

1,863 
34C 
2~ 

51,54~ 

C 
-80C 

1,23C 
5'1 

2,382 
425 

3,77S 
-2,335 

-21 
-1,97C 
4,102 

-1,06'1 
5,782 
8,461 
6,52S 

765 
15,75!1i 
3,858 

232 
545 

4,636 
5,555 

-13,085 
4,882 

-3,631 
-9,349 
1,162 

994 
2,529 

-10,944 
-37 

-22,490 
1 

242 
-22,284 

~ 
~ 
0 
0 

-7,05~ 

58,602 
1 

20,000 
0 
C 

-33,3~ 

45,22~ 

YTD% 
100.00 

% used 

105.77 
60.65 
45.76 

107.39 
175.13 
102.83 
131.53 
107.55 

100.00 
0.00 

107.56 
104.75 
107.00 
124.94 
149.96 
74.57 
92.61 
62. 17 

153.00 
54.01 

106.38 
124.29 
121.63 
102.53 
116.54 
109.15 
129.23 
101.31 
105.47 
169.66 
36.32 

130.44 
46.60 
56.70 

115.03 
122.58 
131.00 
88.26 
98.25 
20.25 

100.00 
100.17 
96.52 

0.00 
100.00 
100.00 

0.00 
100.00 
100.00 

99.38 
87.24 

100.00 
0.00 

100.00 
100.00 

-108.35 
144.30 

16



Harvest Park (Chico Harvest Park, L.P" a Californ (1649) 

Balance Sheet 
HARVEST PARK 

Period = Dec 2016 
Book = Accrual,Audit ; Tree = bs first 

1110-0000 

1111-0000 

1121-0000 

1118-0000 

1191-0000 

1129-0000 

1130-0000 

1134-0001 

1135-0000 

1873-0000 

1873-0002 

1316-0000 

1322-0000 

1325-0000 

1332-0000 

1344-0000 

1344-0018 

1344-0019 

1344-0020 

1410-0000 

1420-0000 

1431-0000 

1440-0002 

1461-0002 

1486-0000 

ASSETS 

CASH UNRESTRICTED 

Cash - Operating 

Petty Cash 

Cash - Reserve 

TOTAL CASH UNRESTRICTED 

DEVELOPMENT CASH 

Cash - Development 

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT CASH 

CASH RESTRICTED 

Cash - Security Deposit 

TOTAL CASH RESTRICTED 

RESIDENT NR 

Reserve for Uncollectible NR 

Accounts Receivable -Residents 

TOTAL RESIDENT NR 

SUBSIDY NR 

AR Subsidy Suspense Clearing 

Accounts Receivable - Local Housing Authority 

TOTAL SUBSIDY NR 

DEFERRED ORGANIZATIONAL EXP 

Tax Credit Fee 

Amortization Tax Credit Fee 

TOTAL DEFERRED ORG EXP 

RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT 

Escrow - Replacement Reserve 

TOTAL RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT 

MORTGAGE -ESCROW DEPOSITS 

Escrow - Taxes 

Escrow - Insurance 

Escrow Operations 

Escrow - Other 

Escrow - Equity Accounts 

Esc-Capital Interest Account 

Escrow - Loan Account 

TOTAL MORTGAGE ESCROW DEPOSITS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Land 

Building 

Building Improvements 

Carpet Flooring 

Fumiture & Fixtures 

Appliances 

TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

.ov f/t;V 
Page 1 

Current Balance 

216,597 

500 

8,529 

225,626 

72,844 

72,844 

52,100 

52,100 

-16,983 

30,818 
13,835 

-24,809 

14,358 

-10,451 

44,727 

-8,954 

35,773 

77,929 

77,929 

19 
27,952 

250,000 

1,625 

3,207 

6,039 

20,833 

309,674 

1,375,634 

11,974.275 

2,082,769 

13.466 

1,288.575 
2,044 

16.736,762 

Friday, February 10, 2017 

03:37 PM 
17



Harvest Park (Chico Harvest Park, L.P. , a Californ (1649) 

Balance Sheet 
Period = Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual,Audit ; Tree = bs first 

1520-0000 

1241-0000 

2320-0000 

2360-0001 

2361-0001 

2104-0000 

2108-0000 

2109-0000 

2110-0000 

2113-0000 

2114-0000 

2116-0001 

2116-0008 

2123-0000 

2123-0003 

2127-0000 

2129-0003 

2130-0000 

2142-0000 

2143-0000 

2147-0001 

2148-0000 

2156-0003 

2156-0055 

2160-0000 

2191-0000 

2210-0000 

Res for Deprec - Building 

TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEPOSITS 

Prepaid Insurance 

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEPOSITS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

MORTGAGE NOTES PAYABLE 

Mortgage Payable -1st Mortgage 

Debt Issuance Costs #1 

Accum Amort - Debt Issuance Costs #1 

TOTAL MORTGAGE NOTES PAYABLE 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Accounts Payable-Project Impr 

Accounts Payable - Entity 

Accounts Payable - Other 

NPTrade 

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

ACCRUED EXPENSES 

Accrued Expenses 

Accrued Mortgage Interest 

Accrued Interest #2 

Accrued Interest #4 

Accrued Management Fee Payable 

Accrued Management Fee Payable-Other 

Accrued Auditing Fee 

Accrued Workers Com 

Accrued Utility Expense 

Accrued Investor Service Fee 

Accrued Incentive Mgmt Fee 

Accrued Asset Management Fee 

Accrued Expense Payroll 

TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 

OTHER LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable 

Loan Payable 

Escheatment Liabilities 

TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 

SECURITY DEPOSIT LIABILITY 

Security Deposit Liability 

TOTAL SEC DEPOSIT LIABILITY 

PREPAID REVENUE 

Prepaid Rent 

TOTAL PREPAID REVENUE 

Page 2 

Current Balance 
-2,089,128 

-2,089,128 

7,288 

7,288 

15,432,253 

-8,800,000 

447,994 

-129,370 

-8,481,376 

-11 ,260 

-5,328 

-5,950 

-6,825 

-29,363 

-2,789 

-11,402 

-714,354 

-37,293 

-162 

-3,223 

-11,300 

-8,529 

-10,920 

-35,500 

-20,000 

-12,173 

-3,384 

-871,028 

-4,250,000 

-617,395 

-131 

-4,867,526 

-50,000 

-50,000 

-3,741 

-3,741 

Friday, February 10, 201 7 

03:37 PM 
18



Harvest Park (Chico Harvest Park, L.P., a Californ (1649) 

Balance Sheet 
Period = Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual,Audit ; Tree = bs first 

2960-0000 

2960-0007 

2966-0000 

3190-0000 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

PARTNERS EQUITY 

PARTNERS EQUITY 

Partner's Equity 

Partner's Equity - Related 

Syndication Costs 

Retained Earnings 

TOTAL PARTNERS EQUITY 

TOTAL PARTNERS EQUITY 

TOTAL LlAB AND PARTNER EQUITY 

Page 3 

Current Balance 

-1 4,303,035 

1,280,215 

-3,194,300 

40,573 

744,295 

-1,129,218 

-1,129,218 

-15,432,253 

Friday, February 10,2017 

03:37 PM 
19



Harvest Park (Chico Harvest Park, loP .• a Califom (1649) 
HARVEST PARK - Budget Comparison - January 1 - December 31,2016 

Page 1 

Budget Comparison 
Period = Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual ; Tree = is ahdc 
PTOAduaI PTOBudget V8IIance %Var YTDAduaI YTDBudget V8Itance %Var Arw!UaI 

INCOME 

RENTAlINOOME 

5120-0000 Rental Income 58,506 65,725 -7,219 -11 694,665 789,229 -94,564 -12 789,229 
5150-0000 Rental Assistance 8,502 0 8,502 NJA 110,867 0 110,867 NJA 0 

TOTAl RENTAl INCOME 87,008 65,725 1,283 2 806,532 789,229 16,303 2 789,229 

MISC. INCOME 

5330-0000 Tenant Services 0 0 0 NJA 120 200 -60 -40 200 
5332"()()()() Application Fees 0 105 -105 -100 560 1,260 -700 -56 1,260 
5385-0000 LateIT erm Fees 0 250 -250 -100 2,055 3,000 -945 -32 3,000 

5390-0000 Miscellaneous Income 400 0 400 NJA 0 0 0 NJA 0 
5390-0002 Damages -50 450 -500 -111 10,385 5,400 4,985 92 5,400 

Cable Revenue 0 0 0 NJA 883 1,848 -966 -52 11848 

TOTAl MISC. INCOME 350 806 -4S5 -57 14,002 11,708 2,294 20 11,708 

OTHER INCOME 

541(}-0000 Interest - Other 0 2 -2 -100 0 22 -22 -100 22 
5493..()()()() Int on Replacement Reserve 21 0 21 NJA 21 0 21 NJA 0 

TOTAl OTHER INCOME 21 2 20 1,070 21 22 -1 -2 22 

VACANc:'( LOSSIRENTAl LOSSIBAD DEBT 

5197-0000 Rent Adjustments 0 0 0 NJA 4,156 0 4,156 NJA 0 
5220-0000 Vacancies - Apartment -841 -1,459 618 42 -15,365 -17,872 2,508 14 -17,872 

6330-0002 Office Manager Rent Free Unit 0 -91 5 915 100 -8,442 -1 0,960 2,538 23 -10,980 

6539-0002 Maintenance Staff Rent Free Unit -849 0 -849 NJA -1,921 0 -1,921 NtA 0 
637(}-0000 Bad Debt Expense -14,176 0 -14,176 NJA -15,293 -2,200 -13,093 -595 -2,200 
637(}-0()()4 Bad Debt-Miscellaneous -2,527 0 -2,527 NJA -2,726 -5,500 2,774 50 -51500 

TOTAl VACANCY -18,39!.. _ __ -2,374 _______ :!.¥!L.. _____ ~ ____ ~,,590____ ~~ ____ ---;~ ------ -8 ----~,~ ---
TOTAl INCOME __ 4§,~ - .- - !i4~1~. __ ~1.7J. _ - - --- -24. tl9,9(l!:t __ .7J!.MOL 155§.9 . -- 2 ___ 

~,4OI. 

EXPENSES 

MANAGEMENT FEES 
6320-0000 Management Fee 3,507 3,185 -321 -10 38,478 37,848 -(l3() -2 37,848 

TOTAl MANAGEMENT FEES 3,507 3,185 -321 -10 38,478 37,848 .e3() -2 37,848 

REAL ESTATE TAXES 
671(}-()()()() Taxes - Real Estate 2,323 12 -2,311 -19,262 2,395 144 -2,251 -1,563 144 

6712-0000 Taxes - Other 23 0 -23 NJA 508 84 -424 -504 84 

TOTAl REAl ESTATE TAXES 2,348 12 -2,334 -19,462 2,903 228 -2,875 -1,173 2211 

Friday, February 10, 2017 

03:36 PM 

20



Harvest Park (Chico Harvest Park, loP., a Califom (1649) 

Budget Comparison 
Period = Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual ; Tree = is ahdc 

INSURANCE 
6720-0000 Insurance - Property 

6720-0002 Franchise Tax - Calif Pnps 

6722-0000 Insurance - Consultant 

TOTAL INSURANCE 

UTIUTIES EXPENSE 
6430-0000 Electricity Vacant 

6440-0000 GaS/Oil Heat Vacant 

6450-0000 Electricity 

6451-0000 Water & Sewer 

6452-{)()00 Natural Gas Heat 

6454-0000 Utility Processing 

6456-0000 Utility late Fee 

6470-0000 Rubbish Removal 

6310-0000 

6317-0000 

6330-0000 

6539-0000 

6714-0001 
6714-0002 

6724-0001 

6724-0002 

6726-0001 

6726-0002 

6462-0000 

6475-0000 

6511-0000 

6521-0000 

6522-0000 

6541-0000 
6545-0000 
6546-0000 

TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSE 

PAYROLL 
Office Payroll 

Temporary Services 

Manage~s Payroll 

Maintenance Payroll - General 

Taxes-Payroll Administrative 

Taxes-Payroll Maintenance 

Workers Compensation-Payroll Admin 

Workers Compensation-Payroll Maintenance 

Health Ins & Other Benefits-Payroll Admin 

Health Ins & Other Benefits-Payroll Main!. 

TOTAL PAYROLL 

OPERATING & MAltlTENANCE EXPENSE 
Exterminating Contract 

Cable Expense 

Security Contract & Repairs 

Grounds Supplies 

Grounds Contract 

Maintenance Supplies 

Repairs - Contract - General 

Repairs - Contract - Electric 

PTDActuai "-,-- --~~ ---

2,429 

o 
38 

2,467 

721 

67 

823 
4,783 

408 

88 

o 
867 

7,757 

1,783 

535 
1,520 

3,022 

193 

264 

338 

281 

239 

505 

8,660 

o 
141 

o 
o 

6,760 

2,196 

378 
95 

2,354 

o 
o 

2,354 

o 
o 

1,350 

3,800 

190 

43 

o 
830 

6,213 

o 
o 

2,574 

2,348 

197 

180 

293 

267 

837 

829 

7,524 

630 

o 
o 

50 

1,500 

500 
600 
183 

-75 

o 
-38 

-113 

-721 

-67 

527 
-983 

-218 

-45 

o 
-37 

-1,544 

-1,783 

-535 

1,054 

-674 

4 
-64 

-45 

-14 

598 
324 

-1 ,156 

630 
-141 

o 
50 

-5,260 

-1 ,696 
222 

88 

"",Var 

-3 

N/A 

N/A 

-5 

N/A 

N/A 

39 
-26 

-115 

-104 

NlA 

-4 

-25 

N/A 

N/A 

41 

-29 

2 

-47 

-15 

-5 

71 

39 

-15 

100 

NlA 

N/A 

100 

-351 

-339 
37 
48 

28,736 

800 

265 
29,801 

o 
121 

16,143 

38,881 

990 

520 

40 

10,474 

67,170 

6,835 

2,876 
27,189 

24,704 

3,548 

2,878 

4,060 

3,371 

6,610 

7,448 

89,516 

2,530 

590 
2,256 

1,058 

21,955 

2,336 
11 ,885 

5,514 

27,912 

800 

o 
28,712 

o 
o 

17,900 

48,000 

800 

516 

o 
9,960 

77,176 

o 
o 

35,645 

29,597 

3,280 

2,817 

4,060 

3,371 

9,943 

9,741 

98,455 

6,000 

o 
2,316 

600 

23,700 

8,778 
7,200 
2,200 

-824 

o 
-265 

-1,089 

o 
-121 

1,757 

9,119 

-190 

-4 

-40 
-514 

10,006 

-6,835 

-2,876 

8,456 

4,893 
-266 

-61 

o 
o 

3,334 

2,295 

8,939 

3,470 

-590 

80 

-458 

1,745 

6,442 
-4.685 
-3,314 

-3 

o 
N/A 

-4 

N/A 

N/A 

10 

19 
-24 

-1 

N/A 

-5 

13 

N/A 

N/A 

24 

17 
-8 

-2 

o 
o 

34 
24 

9 

58 

NlA 

3 
-76 

7 

73 
-65 

-151 

Page 2 

27,912 

800 

o 
28,712 

o 
o 

17,900 

48,000 

800 

516 

o 
9,960 

77,176 

o 
o 

35,645 

29,597 

3,280 

2,817 

4,060 

3,371 

9,943 

9,741 

98,455 

6,000 

o 
2,316 

600 

23,700 

8,778 
7.200 
2,200 

Friday, February 10. 2017 

03:36 PM 

21



Harvesl Park (Chico Harvesl Park, LP" a Catilorn (1649) 

Budget Comparison 
Period = Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual; Tree = is ahdc 

6547-0000 

6548-0000 

6552-0000 

6580-0000 

6581-0000 

6582-0000 

6991-0000 

6992-0000 

Repairs - Contract - HVAC 

Repairs - Contract - Ptumbing 

Unifonns 

Maintenance Equipment Expense 

Appliance Repair 

Lock & Key Expense 

Pool Supplies 

Pool Contract 

TOTAL OPERAT1NG & MAlNT. EXPS. 

TURNOVER COSTS 

6531-0000 Cleaning Supplies 

6532-0000 Cleaning Contract 

6532-0001 Carpet Cleaning 

6561-0000 Decorator Supplies 

6562-0000 Decorator Contract Services 

TOTAL TURNOVER COSTS 

MARKETING 

6210-0000 Rental Advertising 

6212-0000 Collateral MaterialslBrand Identity 

6216-0000 Promotions & Promotional Items 

6290-0000 Miscellaneous Renting Expense 

6981-0000 Resident Supplies 

TOTAL MARKETING 

ADMINISTRAT1VE EXPENSES 

6280-0000 Credit Reports & Fees 

6311-0000 Office Expenses 

6313-0000 Postage 

6316-0000 TraveVMileage 

6316-0003 Training 

6316-0004 Training - New Employee Orientation 

6340-0000 Legal Expense 

6350-0000 Auditing 

6355-0001 Administrative Fees 

636(}'0000 Telephone 

6385-0000 Dues and Memberships 
6390-0000 Miscellaneous 

6392-ooo0 Bank Charges 

PTDActuaI 

o 
o 

15 

1,446 

184 

o 
o 
o 

11,215 

o 
o 

275 

o 
o 

275 

o 
102 

o 
-879 

o 
-ffl 

946 

712 

25 

246 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

2,607 

171 

o 
323 

PTD~ __ .. 
o 

100 

61 

o 
o 
o 

100 

o 
3,725 

50 

275 

o 
150 

o 
475 

o 
70 

26 

174 

253 

523 

21 

177 

70 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

20 

417 

o 
o 

265 

Variance 

o 
100 

46 

-1,446 

-184 

o 
100 

o 
-7,490 

50 

275 

-275 

150 

o 
200 

o 
-32 

26 

1,053 

253 

1,300 

-927 

-535 

45 

-246 

o 
o 
o 
o 

20 

-2,190 

-171 

o 
-58 

'l!.Y~ 
N/A 

100 

75 

NlA 

NlA 

N/A 

100 

N/A 

-201 

100 

100 

N/A 

100 

N/A 

42 

NlA 

-46 

100 

605 

100 

249 

-4,372 

-302 

64 

NlA 

NlA 

NlA 

NlA 

NlA 

100 

-526 

N/A 

N/A 

·22 

'(TDActuaI 
1,295 

2,420 

849 

1,446 

475 

146 

879 

281 

55,917 

378 

1,975 

715 

57 

o 
3,125 

o 
1,230 

o 
90 

954 

2,274 

133 

5,059 

546 

7,527 

108 

1,401 

4,575 

10,800 

o 
11,672 

356 

889 
2,21 4 

TIP~ 
1,200 

1,200 

735 

o 
o 

500 

2,600 

o 
57,029 

750 

3,500 

o 
1,600 

1,209 

7,050 

550 

1,560 

312 

2,346 

3,476 

8,246 

254 

5,400 

840 

1,950 

1,832 

310 

2,700 

11,865 

2,487 

5,000 

o 
612 

2,799 

Var1ance .-- -- --.--.--
-95 

-1,220 

-114 

-1,446 

-475 

354 

1,721 

-281 

1,112 

372 

1,525 

-715 

1,543 

1,200 

3,925 

550 

330 

312 

2,258 

2,522 

5,972 

121 

341 

294 

·5,577 

1,724 

-1,091 

-1,875 

1,065 

2,487 

-6,672 

-356 

-77 
585 

%y!!!: 
41 

-102 

-16 

NlA 

NlA 

71 

66 

N/A 

2 

50 

44 

N/A 

96 

100 

56 

100 

21 

100 

96 

73 

72 

48 

6 

35 

·286 
94 

·352 

-69 

9 

100 

·133 

N/A 

-10 
21 

Page 3 

Annual 
1,200 

1,200 

735 

o 
o 

500 

2,600 

o 
57,029 

750 

3,500 

o 
1,600 

1,200 

7,050 

550 

1,560 

312 

2,348 

3,476 

6,246 

254 

5,400 

840 

1,950 

1,832 

310 

2,700 

11,865 

2,487 

5,000 

o 
812 

2,799 

Friday, February 10. 20n 

03:36PM 

22



Harvest Park (Chico Harvest Park. LP., a Califom (1649) Page 4 

Budget Comparison 
Period = Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual ; Tree = is aMc 
PTOAcIuaI PTOBudget Variance %Var YTDAcIuaI YTDBudget Variance %Var Annual 

TOTAL ADMINISTRAllVE EXPENSES 5,032 970 -4,062 -419 45,280 36,250 -9,030 -25 36,250 

TOTAL EXPENSES 40,502 24,981 -15,521 -«! 334,464 350,994 16,530 5 350,994 

NETOPERAllNGINCOME 8,485 39,1n -30,692 -78 445,502 413,413 32,009 8 413,413 

REPLACEMENT RESERVE 

1316-0000 Escrow - Replacement Reserve 2,354 2,333 -21 -1 28,011 27,996 -15 0 27,996 

TOTAL REPLACEMENT RESERVE 2,354 2,333 -21 -1 28,011 27,996 -15 0 27,996 

DEBT SERVICE 

2320-0000 Mortgage Payable -1 st Mortgage -45,834 4,167 50,000 1,200 0 50,000 50,000 100 50,000 

236Hlool Accum Amort - Debt Issuance Costs #1 -38,230 0 36,230 N/A -38,230 0 38,230 N/A 0 

6820-0000 Interest on Mortgage 11,304 11,452 148 1 137,125 137,471 346 0 137,471 

6822-0000 Interest on Mortgage - 2nd 176,000 0 -176,000 NlA 176,000 0 -176,000 NlA 0 
6824-0000 Interest on Mortgage - 4th 13,860 0 -13,860 NlA 13,860 0 -13,860 NlA 0 
6828-0000 Service Fee 6,367 6,415 49 1 76,763 n,061 298 0 n,061 
6861-0001 Amort - Deb11ssuance Costs #1 38,230 0 -38,230 NlA 38,230 0 -38,230 NlA 0 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 161,697 22,034 -139,663 .eM 403,748 264,532 -139,215 -53 264,532 

MISCEllANEOUS 
689().0000 Miscellaneous Financial Exp 417 0 -417 N/A 7,500 5,000 -2,500 -50 5,000 
6892-0000 Trustee Fees 283 0 -283 N/A 3,400 3,900 500 13 3,900 

TOTAL MISCELlANEOUS 700 0 -700 NlA 10,900 8,900 -2,000 -22 8,900 

IMPOUNDSI MISCEllANEOUS 

1440-0002 CarpeVFlooring 3,931 0 -3,931 N/A 9,841 0 -9,841 N/A 0 
1461-0002 Furniture & Fixtures 884 0 -884 NlA 2,184 1,400 -784 -56 1,400 
1486-0000 Appliances 0 0 0 N/A 2,044 2,932 868 30 2,932 

TOTAL IMPOUNDSI MISCEllANEOUS 4,815 0 -4,815 NlA 14,088 4,332 -9,736 -225 4,332 

MORTGAGOR EXPENSES 

7112-0000 Partnership Expenses 20,000 0 -20,000 N/A 20,000 0 -20,000 NlA 0 
7113-0000 Exps.paid from prior year surplus cash 10,000 0 -10,000 N/A 10,000 0 -10,000 NlA 0 
7115-0000 Non Profit Fee 0 20,000 20,000 100 0 20,000 20,000 100 20,000 
7135-0000 Asset Management Fee Paid from Surplus 8,195 0 -8,195 NlA 8,195 0 -8,195 NlA 0 
7153-0000 Administration Fee Expense 0 8,195 8,195 100 0 8,195 8,195 100 8,195 

TOTAL MORTGAGOR EXPENSES 38,195 28,195 -10,000 -35 38,195 28,195 -10,000 -35 28,195 

DEPREClAll0NlAMORTlZAllON 

Friday, February 10. 2017 

03:36 PM 

23



Harvest Park (Chico Harvest Park, L.P., a Califom (1649) 

Budget Comparison 
Period .= Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual ; Tree = is ahdc 
PTOActuaI _ ,~ __ ~ ______ ~~ __ ~ _~ _~_.N'_~~ M_· .. _ .,.~ 

662El-0000 

6695-0000 

Depreciation - Buildings 

Amortization 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION 

PROFIT I LOSS 

ADDITIONAL ADJUSTMENTS TO CASH FLOW 

Cash -Other 

Accounts Payable 

NetNR 

Net Prepaids 

Net Accruals 

Net Real Estate Tax 

Net Insurance 

Net Deposits 

Loan/Note Payable 

Other Assets 

TOTAL CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS 

NET ADJUSTED CASH FLOW 

Net Change in Cash from TB 

695,741 

2,982 

698,723 

-897,999 

-619 

5,091 

16,250 

-1 85 

234,311 

2,305 

167 

-500 

-50,000 

698,723 

905,543 

7,544 

7,553 

P!!?~ Var1anoe __ ._~_ ,~ __ , __ N'_~ •• ~.·.~~ _ 

0 -695,741 

0 -2,982 

0 -698,723 

-13,385 -884,614 

0 -619 

a 5,091 

0 16,250 

a -185 

0 234,311 

-1 2 2,317 

-2,354 2,521 

a -500 

0 -50,000 

0 698,723 

-2,366 907,909 

-15,751 23,295 

0 -7,553 

,,"Var YTDAcIuaI ._r!ll~ 
--- .~ -~ -"--~-

NJA 695,741 0 

N/A 2,982 0 

NlA 698,723 0 

-6,609 -748,144 79,457 

N/A -7,431 0 

N/A 6,882 0 

N/A 1,406 0 

N/A -26 0 

N/A 217,237 0 

19,306 51 -144 

107 -1,606 -27,912 

NJA -700 a 
N/A -49,869 0 

N/A 698,723 0 

38,373 864,667 -28,056 

148 116,523 51,401 

N/A 116,523 0 

Var1anoe 

-695,741 

-2,982 

~,723 

-827,601 

-7,431 

6,882 

1,406 

-26 

217,237 

195 

26,306 

-700 

-49,869 

698,723 

892,723 

65,1 22 

-116,523 

Page 5 

,,"Var Annual 
~--,.--- - ---- --

NJA 0 

N/A o 
NlA o 

-1,042 79,457 

N/A 0 

N/A 0 

NJA a 
NJA a 
NJA a 
135 -144 

94 -27,912 

N/A 0 

N/A 0 

N/A 0 

3,182 -28,056 

127 51,401 

N/A 0 

Friday, February 10. 2017 

03:36 PM 

24



Gridley Springs (gsax) GRIDLEY SPRINGS I Balance Sheet 
Period =' Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual 

10000-00 ASSETS 

10005-00 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
10010-00 Cash - Property Level Petty Cash 
10021-00 USRG Operating Cash 
10040-00 Cash - Property Level Security Deposits 
10084-00 Cash - Restriced Undisbursed 
10087-00 Cash - First Republic Distribution 
10280-00 Cash - Replacement Reserve 
10285-00 Cash - Operating Reserve 
10286-00 Cash - USDA Reserve 
10295-00 Cash - Operating Deficit Reserve 
10330-00 Cash - Reserve 
10345-00 Cash - Restricted Reserve 
10999-00 Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

11005-00 Restricted Cash 
11020-00 Deposits - Insurance Escrow 
11050-00 Deposits - Replacement Reserve 
11999-00 Total Restricted Cash 

13000-00 Real Estate Inventory 

13005-00 Real Estate Inventory 

14000-00 Rental Real Estate 

14005-00 Land 
14010-00 Rental RE - Land 
14015-00 Total Land 

14019-00 Rental Real Estate 
14020-00 Rental RE - Land Improvements 
14030-00 Rental RE - Buildings 
14070-00 Rental RE - Furniture & Fixtures 
14086-00 Total Rental Real Estate 

14089-00 Accumulated Depreciation 
14090-00 Rental RE - Accumulated Depreciation 
14095-00 Total Accumulated Depreciation 

14199-00 Net Rental Real Estate 

14999-00 Real Estate Inventory and Net Rental Real Estate 

16007-00 Accounts Receivable 
17010-00 AIR - Base Rent 
17030-00 AIR - Section 8 (HAP Contract) 
17230-00 AIR - Other Management Fees 
17990-00 AIR - Miscellaneous 
17995-00 AIR - Miscellaneous Other 
17999-00 Total Accounts Receivable 

18000-00 Other Assets 

~/l1b~ 
Page 1 

Current Balance 

75.00 
103,229.58 

11 ,918.79 
677,062.00 
25,450.00 

209,197.00 
85,000.00 
28,947.80 

120,000.00 
65,691.58 

20.00 
1,326,591.75 

6,559.60 
31,037.51 
37,597.11 

149,957.00 
149,957.00 

165,810.00 
3,137,787.00 

373,940.00 
3,677,537.00 

-326,168.00 
-326,168.00 

3,501,326.00 

3,501,326.00 

6.00 
36,664.39 

90.00 
100.00 

15,000.00 
51,860.39 

Monday, January 09, 2017 

11 :24AM 
25



Gridley Springs (gsax) Page 2 

Balance Sheet 
Period = Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual 

Current Balance 

18005-00 Prepaid Expenses 
18070-00 Prepaid Property Insurance 3,658.75 
18999-00 Total Prepaid Expenses 3,658.75 

19005-00 Deposits and Other Assets 
19060-00 Deposits - Utility 200.00 
19499-00 Total Deposits and Other Assets 200.00 

19550-00 Deferred Financing Expenses 
19600-00 Deferred Borrowing Costs 66,675.00 
19603-00 TCAC Fees 20,129.00 
19632-00 Less: Accum Amortization -3,795.00 
19899-00 Total Deferred Financing Expenses 83,009.00 

19950-00 Total Other Assets 86,867.75 

19999-00 TOTAL ASSETS 500424300 

20000-00 LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

20010-00 LIABILITIES 

21000-00 Accounts Payable and Other Uabilities 

21005-00 Trade Accounts Payable 
21012-00 AlP - Trade Accounts - Yardi 5,102.98 
21020-00 Total Trade Accounts Payable 5,102.98 

22000-00 Accrued Interest 
22005-00 Accrued Interest - 1 st Mortgage 
22010-00 Accrued Interest - 1st Mortgage ' 1,347.00 
22018-00 Total Accrued Interest - 1 st Mortgage 1,347.00 

22024-00 Accrued Interest - Other 
22025-00 Accrued Interest - 3rd Mortgage 49,400.00 
22030-00 Accrued Interest - USDA 1,572.00 
22340-00 LP Asset Mgmt Fee Payable 5,075.00 
22998-00 Total Accrued Interest - Other 56,047.00 

22999-00 Total Accrued Interest 57,394.00 

23000-00 Accrued Property Taxes 
23010-00 Accrued Property Taxes 1,548.89 
23999-00 Total Accrued Property Taxes 1,548.89 

24000-00 Accounts Payable and Other Uabilities 
24038-00 Accrued Developer Fee 189,102.00 
24990-00 AlP - Other 3,689.00 
24991-00 Accrued Expense - Other -240.00 
25010-00 Prepaid Rent 685.00 
25999-00 Total Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities 257,281.87 

26001-00 Tenant Security Deposits 
26010-00 Security Deposits 12,445.79 

Monday. January 09, 2017 

11:24 AM 
26



Gridley Springs (gsax) 

Balance Sheet 
Period = Dec 2016 

Book = Accrual 

26020-00 Security Deposits - Refunds Pending 
26029-00 Total Tenant Security Deposits 

26702-00 Mortgages and Notes Payable 

26703-00 Mortgage Notes Payable 
26710-00 1 st Mortgage Principal - Residential 
26728-00 Total 1st Mortgage Principal 

26729-00 2nd Mortgage Payable 
26730-00 2nd Mortgage Principal - Residential 
26739-00 Total 2nd Mortgage Principal 

26740-00 3rd Mortgage Payable 
26750-00 3rd Mortgage Principal - Residential 
26758-00 Total 3rd Mortgage Principal 

26759-00 Other Mortgage Payable 
26760-00 4th Mortgage Principal - Residential 
26775-00 Total Other Mortgage Principal 

26779-00 Total Mortgage Notes Payable 

26900-00 Total Mortgages and Notes Payable Other 

27230-00 TOTAL LIABILITIES 

27500-00 EQUllY 

27505-00 Shareholder Equity 

28110-00 Retained Earnings 
28200-00 Net Income/(Loss) 
28260-00 Retained Earnings - Beginning of Year 
28759-00 Total Retained Earnings 

28799-00 Partnership Capital 
28822-00 Capital - Limited Partner 
28830-07 Capital - Syndication 
28840-00 Owners Capital - Distributions 
28840-31 Capital - To/From Owner - Audit Entry 
28910-00 Total Partnership Capital 

28995-00 Total Shareholder Equity 

29998-00 TOTAL EQUITY 

29999-00 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Page 3 

Current Balance 
-1,022.67 
11,423.12 

1,085,562.00 
1,085,562.00 

344,516.80 
344,516.80 

677,062.00 
677,062.00 

2,080,000.00 
2,080,000.00 

4,187,140.80 

4,1 87,140.80 

4,455,845.79 

55,216.27 
-370,803.41 
-315,587.14 

926,184.00 
-20,000.00 
37,959.35 

-80,159.00 
863,984.35 

548,397.21 

548,397.21 

5 DD~ 2~3 DD 

Monday, January 09, 2017 

11:24 AM 
27



Income Statement Summary 
Gridley Springs 

U.S. Residential Group LLC 
As of December, 2016 

December 

Revenue Actual 0/0 Budget Variance 

Rent Per Schedule $ 23,624 103.0% $ 23,540 $ 84 $ 

Leases (Under) Over (681) -3.0% {1,080) 399 

Gross Possible Rent 22,943 100.0% 22,460 483 

Vacancy Loss (476) -2.1% (476) 

Other Rental Losses 0.0% 

Total Rental Losses (476) -2.1% (476) 

Net Rental Revenue 22,467 97.9% 22,460 7 

other Revenue 148 0.6% 395 (247) 

Total Revenue 22,615 98.6% 2~855 (240) 

OlHlrating EXIH:DSeS 

Salaries 4,319 18.8% 4,435 116 

Management Fees 1,550 6.8% 1,600 50 

Property Administration 638 2.8% 850 212 

Leasing 0.0% 

Utilities 1,786 7.8% 1,448 (338) 

Services 2,016 8.8% 1,833 (183) 

Cleaning & Decorating 262 1.1% 316 54 

Repairs & Maintenance 316 1.4% 260 (56) 

Property Taxes 965 4.2% 342 (623) 

Hazard Insurance 732 3.2% 766 34 

Total Operating Expenses 12,584 54.8% 11,850 (734) 

Net Operating Income 10,031 43.7% 11,005 (974) 

Pro(lertv RgQlilcemgnt 

Recurring 2,277 9.9% (2,277) 

Non Recurring 0.0% 

Total Property Replacements 2,277 9.9% (2,277) 

Interest Expense 3,688 16.1% 3,688 (0) 

Non-Operating Expenses 27 0.1% (27) 

Net Income f 4,039 17.6% 7,317 [3,27B) f 

~sPropName($B$3.21 

Actual 

282,564 

{18,0432 

2641521 

(7,034) 

{731) 

(7,765) 

256,756 

3,804 

260,560 

47,735 

18,650 

16,772 

25,837 

21,679 

1,066 

2,058 

3,804 

8,875 

146,475 

114,OB4 

11,628 

981 

12,609 

46,063 

196 · 

55,216 

1/9/2017 

11:17AM 

Square Feet: 25,500 
Units: 32 

Tree: Wc..IS2 

Year-To-Date 

0/0 Budget Variance 

106.8% $ 282,480 $ 84 

-6.8% (1419372 (3,1062 

100.0% 267,543 P,022) 

-2.7% (4,239) (2,795) 

-0.3% (731) 

-2.9% (4,239) (3,526) 

97.1% 263,304 (6,548) 

1.4% 4,440 (636) 

98.5% 267,744 (7,184) 

18.0% 46,466 (1,269) 

7.1% 18,750 100 

6.3% 18,450 1,678 

0.0% 250 250 

9.8% 18,635 (7,202) 

8.2% 22,246 567 

0.4% 2,668 1,602 

0.8% 3,220 1,162 

1.4% 4,104 300 

3.4% 9,192 317 

55.4% 143,9Bl (2,494) 

43.1% 123,763 (9,679) 

4.4% 9,037 (2,591) 

0.4% 4,300 3,319 

4.8% 13,337 728 

17.4% 44,322 (1,741) 

0.1% (196) 

20.9% 66,104 (10,B88) 

01591 i8d-a884-407i-ai93-a2ai7431 d211.xls 
IS Summary .Jjsax 28



RSC 
ASSOCIATEShl~C. 
PROPERTY MANAGtMENT 

February 9, 2017 

Mr. Ed Mayer, Executive Director 
Housing Authority of the County of Butte 
2039 Forest Avenue, Suite 10 
Chico, CA 95928 

RE: CORDILLERA APARTMENTS 

Dear Ed: 

Please find enclosed for your review the following financial information for the month that ended 
January 31, 2017. This statement is accompanied by the following financial statements for the 
Cordillera Apartments. 

1. Project Cash Flow and Bank Account Summary, Budget Comparison, 
General Ledger, Trial Balance and Tenant Rent Roll. 

2. 12 Month Income Statement 
3. 2016/2017 Performance Review. 
4. 2016/2017 Turnover Analysis. 
5. Capital Improvement Summary. 

Cordillera Apartments ended the month of January with no vacant units as the property had no 
new move-Ins or move-outs. 

The total rental income for the month of January was $12,676.39 which was above budget by 
$641 .39. This variance was due to below budget vacancy loss and the collection of unpaid rents. 
This was offset by the use of prepaid rents. The total service income for the month came in at 
$373.80 which was above budget by $172.80 with all line items at or above budget. This brought 
the total income for the month of January to $13,050.19 and $814.19 better than budget for the 
reasons previously mentioned. 

Moving on to the monthly expenses, you will see that the renting expenses came in at $55.03 
which was below budget by $21 .97 due to the formS/office supplies coming in lower than 
anticipated. Total administrative expenses came to $1 ,726.87 and under budget by $658.13. The 
operating expenses totaled $2,262.58 which was under budget by $343.42, mainly due to most 
lines being at or under budget. There were no apartment turnover expenses for the month. Total 

--------------------------------------~.~ Chico Office I 3120 Cohasset Road, SUite 5, Chico, CA 95973 I Phone: 530.893.8228 I Fax: 530.893.9483 

Sacramento Office I 218 Estates Drive, Roseville, CA 95678 I Phone: 916.780.8228 I Fax: 916.780.9483 

WWW.rsc-assoclates.com 

29



Mr. Ed Mayer, Executive Director 
Chico, California 

February 9, 2017 
Page 2 

maintenance expenses came to $2,778.94 over budget by $798.94. This variance was mainly 
due to more than expected repairs - labor required during the month. This brought the net 
operating income for the month to $6,226.77 and better than budget by $3,778.77 for the reasons 
described above. 

There were no capital improvement costs for the month bringing the net project cash flow to 
$6,226.77. better than budget by $8,578.77. 

As you review the Cash Balance Summary on of Page 3 of the Cash Flow Statement for January, 
you will see that the property ended the month with total cash on hand of $19,995.84 and 
consisted of $3,000.00 in the general checking account, $16,985.53 in the general savings 
account and $10.31 in the replacement reserve account. This balance reflects a $29,000.00 
distribution from the general savings account. 

Please give me a call if you have any questions regarding the Cordillera Apartments. 

Sincerely yours, 

CORDILLERA APARTMENTS 

Richard Gillaspie 
Property Manager 

RG:cb 
Enclosures 

30



CORDLLERAAPARTMENTS 

2018 - 2017 PERFORMANCE REVIEW 

31



CORDILLERA APTS 
BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 2016 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ASS E T S •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• , 

Current Assets 
Cash - Unrestricted 
Accounts Receivable-Mise 
Accounts Receivable-Tenants 

Interprogram Due from General Fund 
Tenant Security Deposits 
Investments - Unrestricted 

Investments - Restricted 
Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Land 
Buildings 
Appliances - Dwelling units 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

91,932 

o 
2,994 

200,000 CVVP Loanfun 
9,600 

o 
o 

304,526 

188,299 
581,961 

10,722 
-406,296 

374,686 

1,744 

1,744 

680,956 

•••••••••••••••••• LIABILITIES AND EQUI T Y •••••••••••••••••• 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Interprogram Due to General Fund 

Accrued Interest Payable 
Prepaid Rent 
Tenant Security Deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Equity 
Prior Year Equity Balance 
Retained Earnings 

Total Equity 

TOTAL EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

o 
354 

76 
1,021 
9,000 

10,451 

28,347 

28,347 

630,244 

38,798 

11 ,914 includes $4,214 

642,158 

642,158 

680,956 

32



Gross Potential Rent 
Manager's Unit - moved to expense 
Vacancy Loss 
Rebates 

Net Dwelling Rent 
Tenant Charges 
Laundry Revenue 
Other Income 
Investment Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Resident Manager Expense 
Advertising 
Audit 
Bad Debts 
Credit and Collection Expense 
Legal Expense 
Management Fees (RSC) 
Management Fees (HACB) 
Consulting Fees 
Office Supplies 
Other Admin. Expense 
Property Taxes 
Resident Activities 
Telephone 

Total Admin Costs 

Electricity 
Gas 
Water 
Sewer 

Total Utilities-Project 

Unit Turnover Maintenance 
Grounds Maintenance 
Routine Maintenance Contracts 
Capital Improv/Replacements 
Trash-Project 

Total Maintenance Costs 

Interest Expense 
Insurance-Liab/ AutolProp 

Total Other Expenses 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

RETAINED EARNINGS 

- Principal Payments 
- Capital Improvements-Assets 

NET CASH FLOW 

Depreciation & Amortization 

Rpt File: IGLST7CR.QRP 

CORDILLERA INCOME STATEMENT 
December 31, 2016 

Month to Date Year to Date 
Actual Budget Remaining Actual Budget 

13,720 13,733 -13 41 ,160 164,800 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 -368 368 0 -4,410 
0 0 0 0 0 

13,720 13,366 354 41,160 160,390 
600 129 471 1,160 1,550 
193 150 43 525 1,800 

0 0 0 0 0 
3 84 -81 107 1,012 

14,516 13!729 787 42,952 164,752 

1,256 1,108 148 3,228 13,290 
0 33 -33 0 400 
0 25 -25 0 300 
0 140 -140 0 1,680 
0 38 -38 15 450 
0 100 -100 0 1,200 

699 639 61 2,017 7,663 
600 600 0 1,800 7,200 

0 0 0 0 0 
46 77 -31 247 924 

0 8 -8 0 100 
340 50 290 340 600 

0 33 -33 0 400 
130 122 8 381 1,464 

3,070 2,973 98 8,028 35,671 

164 232 -68 446 2,784 
429 458 -29 1,134 5,500 
374 700 -326 846 8,400 
460 477 -18 919 5,727 

1,427 1,868 -441 3,345 22411 

0 1,442 -1,442 1,826 17,300 
525 707 -182 1,950 8,480 

2,905 1,595 1,310 5,275 19,140 
0 4,294 -4,294 3,100 51,531 

664 587 77 1,915 7,044 
4,094 8!625 -4,530 14,066 103,495 

25 24 2 76 283 
436 801 -365 1,308 9,614 
461 825 -363 1 84 9,897 

9,053 14,289 -5,236 26,825 171,474 

5,463 -560 6,023 16128 -6,722 

0 -186 186 0 -2,236 
0 0 0 0 0 

5,463 -746 6,209 16,128 -8,958 

1,405 0 1,405 4,214 0 

Remaining 
-123,640 

0 
4,410 

0 
-119,230 

-390 
-1 ,27<; 

0 
-905 

-121,80Cl 

-10,062 
-40 
-30 

-1,68 
-435 

-1 ,20 
-5,64 
-5,4 

-2,33 
-4,36 
-7,55 
-4,80 

-19,06 

-15,47 
-6,53 

-13,865 
-48,431 
-5,12 

-89,42 

-20 
-8,30 
-8,51 

-144,6491 

22,85Cl 
2,23~ 

C 
25,08(i 

4,21~ 

YTD% 
25.00 

0/0 used 
24.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

25.66 
74.84 
29.18 

0.00 
10.60 
26.07 

24.29 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
3.33 
0.00 

26.32 
25.00 

0.00 
26.78 

0.00 
56.60 
0.00 

26.05 
22.51 

16.02 
20.62 
10.08 
16.05 
14.93 

10.56 
23.00 
27.56 

6.02 
27.19 
13.59 

27.00 
13.61 
13.99 

15.64 

-239.93 
0.00 
0.00 

-180.04 

0.00 

33



Gross Potential Rent 
Manager's Unit - moved to expense 
Vacancy Loss 
Rebates 

Net Dwelling Rent 
Tenant Charges 
Laundry Revenue 
Other Income 
Investment Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Resident Manager Expense 
Advertising 
Audit 
Bad Debts 
Credit and Collection Expense 
Legal Expense 
Management Fees (RSC) 
Management Fees (HACB) 
Consulting Fees 
Office Supplies 
Other Admin. Expense 
Property Taxes 
Resident Activities 
Telephone 

Total Admin Costs 

Electricity 
Gas 
Water 
Sewer 

Total Utilities-Project 

Unit Turnover Maintenance 
Grounds Maintenance 
Routine Maintenance Contracts 
Capital ImprovlReplacements 
Trash-Project 

Total Maintenance Costs 

Interest Expense 
Insurance-Liabl Auto/Prop 

Total Other Expenses 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

RETAINED EARNINGS 

- Principal Payments 
- Capital Improvements-Assets 
NET CASH FLOW 

Depreciation & Amortization 

Rpt File: IGLSTICR.QRP 

CORDILLERA INCOME STATEMENT 
September 30, 2016 

Month to Date Year to Date 
Actual Budget Remaining Actual Bud2et 

13,720 13,400 320 161,235 160,800 
0 0 0 0 0 

-45 -353 308 -2,584 -4,230 
0 0 0 0 0 

13,676 13,048 628 158,651 156,570 
10,587 129 10,458 13,332 1,550 

259 150 109 1,750 1,800 
0 0 0 0 0 

75 34 41 997 412 
24,597 13,361 11,236 174,730 160,332 

1,179 1,040 139 12,936 12,480 
0 42 -42 0 500 

354 25 329 397 300 
11 ,434 73 11,360 11,434 880 

228 38 190 333 450 
0 100 -100 0 1,200 

644 628 17 7,600 7,530 
600 600 0 7,200 7,200 

0 0 0 0 0 
52 87 -35 879 1,044 

0 8 -8 65 100 
0 0 0 91 0 
0 25 -25 0 300 

121 120 1 1,440 1,440 
14,611 2,785 11,826 42,374 33,424 

318 146 172 2,810 1,750 
259 458 -199 3,586 5,500 

1,162 700 462 5,637 8,400 
919 477 442 5,515 5,727 

22659 1,781 877 17,548 21,377 

1,494 1,942 -448 19,064 23,300 
920 707 213 6,835 8,480 

2,801 1,595 1,206 33,053 19,140 
0 883 -883 54,581 10,600 

853 395 458 6,669 4,738 
6,069 5,522 547 120,203 66,258 

25 26 0 306 306 
436 711 -275 6,627 8,532 
461 737 -275 6,933 8,838 

23,800 10,825 12,975 187,057 129,897 

797 22536 -1,739 -12,327 30,435 

-2,235 -184 -2,051 -2,235 -2,213 
0 0 0 0 0 

-1,438 22352 -3,790 -14,562 28,222 

1,405 0 1,405 16,855 o 

Remaining 
435 

0 
1,646 

a 
2,081 

11,782 
-50 

a 
585 

14,398 

57,16ij 

-42,762 

-2~ 

C 
-42,7~ 

16,8551 

YTD% 
100.00 

% used 
100.27 

0.00 
61.10 

0.00 
101.33 
860.14 

97.23 
0.00 

241.97 
108.98 

103.65 
0.00 

132.21 
1,299.29 

73.89 
0.00 

100.93 
100.00 

0.00 
84.21 
64.80 

0.00 
0.00 

99.98 
126.78 

160.55 
65.20 
67.11 
96.30 
82.09 

81.82 
80.60 

172.69 
514.92 
140.76 
181.42 

99.87 
77.67 
78.44 

144.00 

-40.50 

101.00 
0.00 

-51.60 

0.00 

34



1200 PARK AVENUE LLC 
Revenue and Expense Statement 

January 1,2016 to December 31, 2016 

Revenue 
Partnership Revenue* 

Year to Date 
4,276.00 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures 
Accounting & Auditing 
Legal Expenses 
Taxes & Fees 

Total Expenditures 

Net Operating Profit or (Loss) 

4,276.00 

3,450.00 

826.00 
4,276.00 

0.00 

* Partnership Revenue from HACB to pay LLC expenses. 

Assets 

1200 PARK AVENUE LLC 
Balance Sheet 

December 31, 2016 

Totals Assets 

Liabilities 
Equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35



February 10,2017 

Memo 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation Board of Directors 

Ed Mayer, President ?!ltv-. 

Corporate Services Agreement with Housing Authority 
Billing Rates and Annual Total Authorization 

Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation (BCAHDC) contracts with the 
Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) for provision of services to support its 
corporate activity (Corporate Services Agreement, July 16, 2015). The Agreement provides for 
mutual adjustment to both rates of compensation, and a contract maximum. 

On February 16th
, the Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) changed its billing 

rates for services (attached), and seeks BCAHDC acceptance of the rates, effective March 1, 
2017. The HACB seeks to maintain its contract maximum, currently set at $18,500 per year, 
applicable to the October 1,2016 through September 30, 2017 operating year. 

Recommendation: regarding the Corporate Services Agreement between BCAHDC and HACB, 
dated July 16, 2015, a motion to accept HACB billing rates established February 16, 2017, 
effective March 1, 2017, and to further accept continuance of the limit to total annual 
compensation in an amount to not exceed $15,000.00 for the year extending from October 1, 
2016 through September 30, 2017. 

36



B 
HOUSING AUTHORITY of the County of Butte 

(530) 895-4474 
FAX (530) 895-4469 

TDD/TTY (800) 735-2929 
(800) 564-2999 Butte County Only 

WEBSITE: www.butte-housing.com 
2039 Forest Avenue. Chico, CA 95928 

Hourly Billing Rates Effective March 1, 2017 

Executive Director $134.00 

Deputy Executive Director $100.00 

Finance Director $ 90.00 

Admin. Operations Director $ 71.00 

Executive Assistant $ 38.00 

Systems Administrator $ 70.00 

The Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider. 
37


	0 Agenda
	3.01 Minutes - Oct
	3.01 Minutes - Nov
	3.02 BCAHDC financial report
	3.03 Tax Credit Report
	3.04 Cordillera Apartments Report
	3.05 1200 Park Avenue LLC financial report
	5.01 Corporate Services Agreement



